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Dear Richard

SELBY: BRIDGE CROSSING TO BOCM PREMISES BARLEY ROAD

| am pleased to advise that Network Rail has reached agreement in principle
to the necessary terms to give BOCM rights to provide a new bridge across
the railway line to serve the proposed development of BOCM Pauls’ lands
south of the railway. The Heads of Terms as discussed between us have
been recommended for Board approval (subject to final verification of some of
the physical works costs) and can be confirmed as agreed if such Board
approval is forthcoming.

The rights to construct the bridge are subject ta contract and to the completion
of an Asset Protection Agreement for the bridge’s construction and future
maintenance which will enable the new bridge over rail to be constructed and
the current level crossing from Barlby Road to be closed as a resuit.

To this end Network Rail supports the proposed development of the BOCM
Pauls lands, subject to compliance with our operational stipulations and
requirements in respect of the proposed access and service crossings of the
railway, common boundary treatment and landscaping, the detail of which will
be subject to further agreement and confirmed to the local authority as part of
the usual planning consultation process'
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Stangliffe
Development Surveyor
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